



Sally Munk
Principal Planner
Industry Assessments
Department of Planning, Housing and Industry

By email: sally.munk@planning.nsw.gov.au

Dear Sally

Subject: Environment Impact Statement for the Seaweed Aquaculture Lease, Disaster Bay – Eden 1 SSD-41680467

Conservation Planning and Assessment (CPA) have received the documents relating to the public exhibition of the Environment Impact Statement (EIS) for the Seaweed Aquaculture Lease, Disaster Bay – Eden 1 SSD-41680467.

The documents include a Biodiversity Development Assessment Report (BDAR) waiver, signed by the delegate on 19 November 2025.

We are comfortable that the EIS is consistent with the BDAR waiver provisions and have no further comment regarding the assessment terrestrial biodiversity values or application of the Biodiversity Assessment Method (BAM).

If you have any further questions about this issue, please feel free to contact Nat O'Rourke, A/Senior Team Leader, at rog.southeast@environment.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

Tyrie Starrs
Senior Manager – Biodiversity Assessment & Certification South
Conservation Planning and Assessment
Department of Climate Change, Energy, the Environment and Water

1 May 2026